

CURRICULUM-VITAE

Names: Dr. Joseph KUBWIMANA (PhD)

Personal data:

Date of birth: 05/12/1972

Place of birth: Rwoga - Masango

Nationality: Rwandese

Marital status: Single

Gender: Male

ID N°: 1197280024653147 Place of issue: Huye-Ngoma

Home address: Nyiragasuruba/Nyamabuye/ Byumba Sector/Gicumbi District

Address Email: kjoseph @foad-eod.net

Key Qualifications/Skills /Working Experience

I have been in teaching profession for twelve years in Secondary schools and Higher Learning Institutions. After getting my Master's and PhD degrees in Educational Sciences, I have been interested in scientific researches particularly, the reasons that lead to the academic failures. Furthermore, I have been working in administration of different Higher Learning Institutions. My five articles have already been published in different Scientific Journals and two books at L'Harmattan publisher. From 2009 to 2013, I worked as Director of School practice (internships) and Member of Promoters of Higher Institute of Pedagogical and Religious Sciences at Catholic University of West Africa – Abidjan (Ivory Coast). From 2013 to 2015, I was appointed Deputy Director and Dean of the Faculty of Education at the same Institute. I became the Director General of the Higher Institute of Pedagogical and Religious Sciences at Catholic University of West Africa from 2015 to 2016.

Education background

Date of graduation	Qualifications	Educational Institution
2013	PhD in Educational Sciences (Doctorat en Sciences de l'Education)	University of Bouaké (Université Alassane OUATTARA) - Ivory Coast
2010	Postgraduate Masters qualification in Education Sciences, option of Educational psychology	Abidjan College of Education (Ecole Normale Supérieure d'Abidjan) - Ivory Coast
2005	Master of Education in Pedagogical and religious sciences (Maîtrise en sciences pédagogiques et religieuses/Sciences de l'éducation)	Catholic University of West Africa/ Higher Institute of Pedagogical and Religious Sciences – Abidjan (Ivory Coast)
2002	Bachelor of Education in Pedagogical and religious sciences (Equivalence de Licence en Sciences Pédagogiques et Religieuses)	Catholic University of West Africa/ Higher Institute of Pedagogical and Religious Sciences – Abidjan (Ivory Coast)

Working Experience

- Full-Time lecturer in Catholic University of West Africa/ Higher Institute of Pedagogical and Religious Sciences – Abidjan (Ivory Coast)
- Part time lecturer at Catholic University of Rwanda/*Institut Supérieur de Pédagogie et Catéchèse (ISPC)* - Butare
- Teacher at Teacher Training College (TTC) De La Salle Byumba and Academy De La Salle Byumba

Key Responsibilities

- General Director (Principal) of Higher Institute of Pedagogical and Religious Sciences at Catholic University of West Africa
- Deputy Director (Deputy Principal) of Higher Institute of Pedagogical and Religious Sciences at Catholic University of West Africa
- Dean of Educational sciences and Teachers training / Higher Institute of Pedagogical and Religious Sciences/ Catholic University of West Africa
- Director of school practice/ Higher Institute of Pedagogical and Religious Sciences/ Catholic University of West Africa
- Deputy Head teacher in charge of Discipline at TTC de La Salle Byumba

Trainings, Colloquium and Workshops:

2013: Certificate in « Elaboration and Management Projects »; Catholic university St. Jérôme de Douala/ Cameroun.

2014: International Conference on: « Education and Media; the New Challenges, Roles and Status of the Actors » from 13th to 14th March, 2014 organized by Catholic University of West Africa /Abidjan (Ivory Coast).

2015: International Conference on: « Catholic Education and Promotion of the Conscience supported by human and Religious values, in the context of Religious Pluralism and Inter-religious Dialogue » from 28th to 30th April , 2015 organized by Catholic University of West Africa/ Abidjan (Ivory Coast).

Academic leadership

Name of employer	Title of position	Duration of position	Description of the work
Higher Institute of Pedagogical and Religious Sciences (CELAF Institute)/ Catholic University of West Africa	Director General (DG) or Principal	Two years	To provide strategic leadership and strategic management in the academic and operational development of the Institute -Maintaining a continuing analysis of current and future needs of the institute including professional, undergraduate and postgraduate programs
Higher Institute of Pedagogical and Religious Sciences (CELAF Institute)/ Catholic University of West Africa	Deputy Director (Deputy Principal)	2 years	To assist in management of institute
Higher Institute of	Dean, Faculty of	2 years	- recruitment proposal of

<p>Pedagogical and Religious Sciences (CELAF Institute)/ Catholic University of West Africa</p>	<p>Educational Sciences</p>		<p>lecturers, renewable and termination of contracts</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> - quality of teaching (monitoring and evaluation of teaching methods) - evaluation of lecturers - programme review - time table of teaching and evaluation
<p>Higher Institute of Pedagogical and Religious Sciences/ Catholic University of West Africa</p>	<p>Director of school practice/</p>	<p>Four years</p>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> - Preparing the contracts between the Institute and enterprises. - Welcoming the students and meeting the responsible of the internship. - Working hand in had with the lecturers who are the students' supervisors and accompanists. - participating in different meetings and conferences
<p>TTC DE La Salle Byumba</p>	<p>Deputy Head teacher in charge of Discipline</p>	<p>Two years</p>	<p>Making sure that the discipline is ensured. Coordinating social and cultural activities in the school. Alleviating Psychosocial and Psychological problems of the</p>

			learners with disabilities. Meeting the students' parents at least once year. Delivering outing permissions to the pupils.
--	--	--	-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Teaching experience:

Name of employer	Title of position	Duration of position	Description of the work
Higher Institute of Pedagogical and Religious Sciences/ Catholic University of West Africa	Full time Lecturer	2009-2016	Lectures: Educational Psychology, Interpersonal relation Psychology, human developmental psychology, History of Pedagogical Doctrines, Research methodology
Catholic University of Rwanda/ <i>Institut Supérieur de Pédagogie et Catéchèse (ISPC)</i> - Butare	Part time Lecturer	2005-2008	Lectures: General psychology, Learning psychology, General Pedagogy.
TTC DE La Salle Byumba	Teacher	2003-2004	Foundations of Education and Civic Education

Research and Publications:

A) Articles

1) KUBWIMANA J. (2013), Modes d'encadrement psychologique et insertion familiale des enfants de la rue, Revue Scientifique des Lettres, Arts et Sciences Humaines, N° 13, 2005, EDUCI, Université de Cocody-Abidjan, PP 50-63.

2) KUBWIMANA J. (2013), L'auto-perception des lycéennes des disciplines scientifiques, Revue Ivoirienne des sciences de l'éducation, décembre /ENS-RISE, pp 64-79.

3) KUBWIMANA J. (2014), Intelligence Emotionnelle et performance scolaires des élèves des lycées, Journal Africain de Communication Scientifique et Technologique, N°24, Avril 2014, pp.3185-3196.

4) **KUBWIMANA J. (2014), Environnement familial et performances scolaires chez les élèves, Revue Ivoirienne des sciences de l'éducation, décembre /ENS-RISE, 2014, pp 2-32.**

5) **KUBWIMANA J.(2018), Formation en compétences émotionnelles, sociales et intégration académique des étudiants, en cours de publication**

6) **KUBWIMANA J. (2018), Compétence psychosociale de l'enseignant et apprentissage scolaires des apprenants, en cours de publication**

B) Books

1) **KUBWIMANA J. (2015) Affectivité et Réussite scolaire (Relation entre les difficultés psychoaffectives et performances scolaires chez les élevés), Paris, l'Harmattan.**

2) **KUBWIMANA J. (2016) Compétences relationnelles et émotionnelles dans l'enseignement, Paris, l'Harmattan.**

Proficiency in foreign languages:

Mother tongue: Kinyarwanda

Language	English	French
Speaking	Good	Very Good
Reading	Good	Very Good
Writing	Good	Very Good
Listening	Good	Very Good

Other knowledge:

- Certificat en Microsoft Word, Excel, Access, Internet, Power Point, Les logiciels: SPSS pour des recherches et SAGE pour la comptabilité, Permis de Conduire catégories : B et D

Certification

I, the undersigned, certify that all information stated here is true and complete to the best of my knowledge and ethics.

Signed

Dr. Joseph KUBWIMANA (PhD in Education)

Date: March 20, 2019